

Inverness Backcountry Snowsports Club – Meeting at Morangie Hotel, Tain on 31st August 2015

Present – Peter, Kev, Mike, Fiona, David, Donald

Apologies –Gordon, Julie

Approval of minutes from last meeting

Approved

Matters arising

None

Membership fees and system

It was agreed that the Club would offer a £2 discount to those members joining up to and on the open evening in November. It was also agreed that changes to the Club's constitution would be desirable to simplify the membership categories to *adult, senior and student/unemployed* and so that membership was not offered to persons younger than 18. ***Donald to draft resolution for AGM in November 2015.***

Gear Deal

It was agreed to set the prices for gear offered to members as per the document prepared by David. Thanks to David.

Committee and structure

It was agreed that the Committee required additional office bearers in order to share the workload and function more efficiently. These office bearers should be as follows:

- President
- Secretary & Webmaster
- Vice-president and social convenor
- Treasurer
- Membership secretary
- Event and meet organiser – coordinates the various meet organisers.
- Equipment secretary

It was suggested that current committee members approach other members they think appropriate and ask if they are willing to be a committee member.

AOCB - None

Date of next meeting – 15th September 2015, at David's house (9 Wellingtonia Court, Inverness) at 7pm.